Vahid Sayad

(+98) 917-104-5975

vahid.sayad@gmail.com

7158664317, Mehrab Blvd, Shiraz, Iran

Profile

Skilled developer, with more than 6 years of experience in software development, and more than 5 years of experience as iOS application developer. I have a decent amount of experience with Swift and Objective-C, and I have been building professional applications for iOS devices with minimum dependency on third-party libraries.

Experience

IOS DEVELOPER, UTECHIA, REMOTE, TURKEY - 2021 - PRESENT

Working as iOS Developer to building two iOS apps. SwiftUI, MVVM, VIP, TDD, Unit / UI Testing are some parts of technologies that I using on these two projects.

IOS DEVELOPER, DOMINATE SMART SITE, SHIRAZ, IRAN - 2016 - 2021

I have been created 4 iOS apps from start to publish to App Store on Dominate Smart Site company. Swift 2, 3, 4 and 5 used to developing these apps. I was always migrate to the latest version of Swift and Xcode. I used MVC, MVVM and Viper design patterns.

IOS DEVELOPER, CONTRACT PROJECTS – 2016 – PRESENT

I had cooperate with SIMAB TASHKHIS, NOTICE ME, RUGTOMIZE, SAFIR SEHAT, SEPCO, CHISTA, TIVA SOFT, ... companies as iOS Developer in these years.

PHP DEVELOPER, MODEMA / IRBAZAR, - 2021-2021

Helping to back-end team of modema.com and irbazar.ir for around 8 months by adding new features, improving SQL queries and cleaning codes.

PHP DEVELOPER, SARFEJOO, -2015-2016

I have been started professional software development journey as Rest API designer for mobile side and OpenCard customizer in PHP language on Sarfejoo and HediyeIrani websites. Unfortunately both websites shut downed.

Education

Iran, Shiraz, Fars – Bachelor of Computer Software Science, 2013, Azad University

Skills

Swift	Storyboard	MVVM Design Pattern
SwiftUI	Auto Layout	MVC Design Pattern
Core Data	Core Location	VIP Design Pattern
UI / Unit Test	TDD	VIPER Design Pattern
SOLID	Git	Apple Human Interface Guidelines
Soket.IO	Size Classes	Objective-C Familiyer
AppStore Publish	Combine	Grand Central Dispatch (GCD)

References

https://www.linkedin.com/in/vahidsayad/

https://stackoverflow.com/users/3212220/vahid

https://gitlab.com/vahidsayad

https://github.com/vahidsayad

Dominate Smart Site 4 iOS Apps that build by myself from scratch:

https://apps.apple.com/us/developer/majid-roozitalab/id1072628887